Center for Judicial Accountabili.tlz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:15 PM

To: 'braunsteine@nyassembly.gov'

Cc: ‘fischerd@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: AGAIN: Matters Requiring URGENT, PRIORITY ATTENTION by the Assembly Committee

on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation --

TO: Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation Chair Edward Braunstein

This follows up my disturbing phone conversation a short time ago, with Amber, a “special assistant” in your district
office. | telephoned your district office requesting to speak with David Fischer, your Legislative Director/Chief of Staff,
because | had received no response from him or anyone on his or your behalf to my below May 21** e-mail, addressed to
him — with a copy to you — requesting to “discuss matters requiring urgent, PRIORITY ATTENTION by the Assembly
Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation, now chaired by [you], and also within the purview of the Assembly
Judiciary Committee and Assembly Ways and Means Committee, of which [you are] a member.”

After putting me on hold, Amber stated that Mr. Fischer was “not available”, but that if he had “any questions” about
my e-mail, he would call me. | protested that this response made no sense at all — as my e-mail had NOT specified the
“urgent, PRIORITY” matters | wished to discuss. Nonetheless, she would not reassure me that Mr. Fischer would be
calling me back.

Do you — or Mr. Fischer — already know who | am and why | am calling? If so, Mr. Fischer should be eager to speak with
me IMMEDIATELY, in discharge of his responsibilities to you as chair of the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis
and Investigation, for which you are collecting a lulu. Please advise — and indicate when | can expect a call from Mr.
Fischer — or from you.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 3:19 PM

To: 'fischerd@nyassembly.gov' <fischerd@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'braunsteine@nyassembly.gov' <braunsteine@nyassembly.gov>

Subject: Matters Requiring URGENT, PRIORITY ATTENTION by the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and
Investigation --

TO: David Fischer/Legislative Director/Chief of Staff to Assemblyman Edward Braunstein

This follows my phone conversation with Seth, a short time ago. Kindly call me, at your earliest convenience, to discuss
matters requiring urgent, PRIORITY ATTENTION by the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation,
now chaired by Assemblyman Braunstein, and also within the purview of the Assembly Judiciary Committee and
Assembly Ways and Means Committee, of which the Assemblyman Braunstein is a member.

Thank you.



Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




